
  Engineering Department 
400 La Crosse Street 

La Crosse, WI  54601-3396 
(608)789-7505 

Fax (608)789-8184 
 

 
  May 7, 2013 

 
RE:  WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT- 
  BARNABEE ROAD                                             

 
To the Honorable Mayor and Common Council 
of the City of La Crosse, WI 
 
Dear Mayor and Council Members: 
 
The following bids were received for the Watermain Replacement – Barnabee Road 
project: 
 
HESS EXCAVATING, INC.   $165,940.00 
COON VALLEY, WISCONSIN 
 
Badger Environmental & Earthworks, Inc.   $172,043.50 
Westby, Wisconsin 
 
Haas Sons, Inc.   $195,318.65 
Thorp, Wisconsin 
 
Winona Mechanical, Inc.   $200,150.75 
Winona, Minnesota 
 
Gerke Excavating, Inc.   $204,958.00 
Tomah, Wisconsin 
 
A-1 Excavating, Inc.   $215,434.35 
Bloomer, Wisconsin 
 
The Engineer estimate for the Watermain Replacement – Barnabee Road 
project is $200,000.00. 

 
The City Engineer recommends awarding the bid to Hess Excavating, Inc. 
in the amount of $165,940.00. 
      Sincerely, 
 
 
      Randy Turtenwald 
      City Engineer 
RT:kn  


